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Freeney, Fergus 

From: Kul Luintel [kluintel@hotmaii.com] 
Sent: 24 September 2009 16:39 
To: Freeney, Fergus 
Subject: Information you Requested for 114B Camden Street, Nwl OHY 

Application Ref: 2009/2419 

Dear Fergus, 

Thank you very much for your call this afternoon advising me that your office is satisfied with 
the information and documents submitted by me regarding the above application. You asked 
me to provide (e-mail) the heights of the Brick work (Parapet) and the hand-railing. The 
measurements are as follows: 

The height of brick work (Parapet) is 65 centimeters. 
The height of the handrailings on top of Parapet is 77 centimeters. 
Thus, the total height is 142 centimeters (one meter and 42 Centimeters). 

I hope this answers your query. 

I would appreciate you acknowledging this e-mail, please. 

Thanking you and looking forwarding to hearing from you. 

Sincerely yours, 

Prof Kul B Luintel 

View your Twitter and Flickr updates from one place - Learn more! 
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